CENWP-OD-B 17 September 2019
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: 19BON60 MFR — Adult Fish Facility Salmonid Mortality

On 17 September, sampling technicians found a Salmonid mortality on the valve 15 trash rack. It
was scanned for PIT tags and returned to the river.
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Species — Unknown

Origin — Unknown.

Length — 41 cm.

Marks and tags — None.

Marks and Injuries found on carcass —Too decayed.
Cause and Time of Death —Unknown.

Future and Preventative Measures — None.

Sincerely,
Project Fisheries



